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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE; NEW DELHI-110001 

No. F.6/DFS/MSNDZ/2022/ B NOT.a4 Dated: 8.06.2022 

To 

The Manager, 
M/s Hotel Fraser Suits, 
Plot No.4A, Dist Centre, Mayur Vihar, Delhi-1100996. 

Subject: Regarding Fire Safety Certificate in r/o IIDL Suites located at Plot no.4A, 

District Centre, Mayur Vihar Phase-1, Delhi-91. 

Sir, 

This has a reference to your letter no. nil dated 27/05/2022 received on the subject cited 

above. In this connection, it is to inform you that premises was inspected by the oficers 

concerned of this department on 15.06.2022 in the presence of Mr. Suresh Kumar(OSD). During 

inspection following shortcomings were observed:- 

1. 6 meter access road all around the building found eneroached. 

2. Few of the electrical shafts not sealed at some floor levels. 

3. Lift lobbies found removed. 

Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested to 

rectify the shortcomings under the intimation to this department for further necessary action in 

this regard. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety 
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing Authority/ 

Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit. 

Yours faithfully, 

(AfulaP 
Difector 

Delhi Fire Service 

6 Copy to: 
1 The Joint Commissioner of police (Licensing), 

Floor, Police Station Defence Colony, New Delhi-24. 



{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

